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Deai- Mi- C'arley, 

I a111 to ackno\vleclge rcceipt oi' j ~ : ) i i i -  cot-i-espontieiicc to the .4gcncy dated 16 
November 2009 received 011 08 December 2009, in  irelation to the a b o x  1-eferenced 
Lvaste licence 1-eview. 

I refer to the Agency's notification to you on 19 October 2009 infoi-ming you o f  its 
proposed decision on the above application. The proposed decision sets out the 
requirements in relation to objections in accordance with the Waste Management 
Acts, 1996 to 2008 and associated Regulations. 

I am to advise that, as the process has reached the stage where the Agency has made 
its proposed decision, the Agency is prohibiled from considering any ob-jection which 
does not fulfil the requirements of Section 42 of the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 
2008. As your con-espondence does not fulfil those requirements, for the reasons set 
out below, the Agency cannot consider i t  and consequently i t  is returned herewitli. 

Section 42(3) of the Acts Objection received after the 
ex pii-a t i o 11 o f the appro pi at e 
period, i.e. I6 November 2009. 

The Agency \vi11 not i f j  you of  its final clccisIon 011 the waste licence ireview in clue 
course. 

Yours sincerely, I 

Programme 0 ffi cer 
Office of Climate: Licensing SL Resource Use 


